Pabor, Commerce and Industry Committee

TOM DAVIS
CHAIRMAN REBECCA WIESEHAHN
DIRECTOR OF RESEARCH
SUITE 203
GRESSETTE OFFICE BUILDING JULIE DESCHAMPS
TELEPHONE: (803) 212-6080 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
SLCIComm@scsenate.gov THE SENATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
P.0O. BOX 142
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29202
TO: Professions & Occupations Subcommittee:
Senator Nikki Setzler
Senator Sean Bennett
Senator Kevin Johnson
Senator Karl Allen
Senator Mike Gambrell
Senator Sandy Senn
FROM: Senator Wes Climer, Subcommittee Chairman
DATE: April 24, 2024

SUBJECT:  Senate LCI — Professions & Occupations Subcommittee Meeting

The Professions & Occupations Subcommittee of the Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry Committee will
reconvene on April 25™ at 10:00 a.m. in room #308 of the Gressette building. The following items will be on
the agenda* for consideration:

l. BILLS

A. H. 3278 — Rep. West
Related to Real Estate Appraisers

B. H. 4086 — Rep. Sandifer
Related to Residential Builders

C. H. 4754 — Rep. Sandifer
Related to Real Estate Associates

*Agenda is subject to change



